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From: Fetter, Allen

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Schiele, Raymond Joseph

Cc: Casey, Kevin E; Tammara, Seshagiri; pshastings (pshastings@tva.gov)

Subject: FW: RE: Request: Electronic Reading Room access (password reset assistance) for

Seshagiri (Rao) Tammara

Ray et al.,

Rao needs help with resetting his password for the ERR. Any technical assistance TVA could provide him
would be greatly appreciated.

Many Thanks,
Allen

From: Tammara, Seshagiri

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Fetter, Allen

Subject: FW: RE: Request: Electronic Reading Room access for Seshagiri (Rao) Tammara

Allen:

This is the e_mail for setting me to electronic reading room. Somehow | lost authorization password. Please
request once to activate or reset password so that | can access the reading room to look at the calculations of
SSAR Section 2.2.3 Evaluation of Potential Accidents.

Thanks,
Rao

From: Fetter, Allen

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Thomas, John F <jfthomas@tva.gov>

Cc: Tammara, Seshagiri <Seshagiri.Tammara@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Request: Electronic Reading Room access for Seshagiri (Rao) Tammara

You’re welcome, JT. Thanks for setting up ERR access for Rao. Monday is fine for loading the calculation.
We’'ll get in touch with you if there are any access or viewing issues. In the meantime, hope you have a good
weekend.

From: Thomas, John F [mailto:jfthomas@tva.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Fetter, Allen <Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request: Electronic Reading Room access for Seshagiri (Rao) Tammara

Thanks Allen,

We should have the calculation loaded on the reading room later today or Monday. Let me know if there are any issues
with from your end.



John Thomas

From: Fetter, Allen [mailto:Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Thomas, John F

Cc: Tammara, Seshagiri

Subject: Request: Electronic Reading Room access for Seshagiri (Rao) Tammara

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.

John,
Rao’s contact email is on cc:. Thanks for setting up electronic reading room access for him.

Allen H. Fetter, Senior Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Licensing Branch 3

Washington, D.C.

301-415-8556 (Office)
301-385-5342 (Mobile)
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